



2. How do the councillors plan to bring consideration of the climate crisis in every aspect of their roles?

The Committee gave consideration to a report and verbal update from Inspector Roderick MacNeill updating Members on current issues being dealt with by Police Scotland in the Helensburgh and Lomond area.

### **Decision**

The Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee noted the contents of the report and information provided.

(Reference: Report by Inspector Roderick MacNeill, Police Scotland, submitted)

## **6.**

The Committee gave consideration to a progress report providing information in relation to the school's curricular vision; wider achievement; the school roll; SQA results; pupil and staff wellbeing; blended and home learning; contingency planning; school successes; clothing and footwear grants; free school meals; and attendance, absence and exclusions.

### **Decision**

The Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee thanked Mr Williamson for his presentation and agreed to note the contents of the report and commend the work being done by the school.

The Chair, on behalf of the Committee, wished Mr Williamson well for his upcoming retirement.

(Reference: Report by Head Teacher, submitted)

(Reference: Report by Chief Executive, dated 17 December 2020, submitted)

**9.**

The Committee gave consideration to a report asking the Committee to confirm the appointments of Elected Members to the Helensburgh and Lomond Area Community Planning Group.

### **Decision**

The Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee agreed:

1. to confirm the appointments of Councillor Morgan and Councillor Douglas as Elected Member representatives on the Helensburgh and Lomond Area Community Planning Group; and
2. to continue the decision on the appointment of a third Elected Member representative to the Helensburgh and Lomond Area Community Planning Group until the impending by-election for the Helensburgh and Lomond South ward had taken place.

(Reference: Report by Executive Director with Responsibility for Legal and Regulatory Support, dated 17 December 2020, submitted)

**10.**

The Committee gave consideration to a report presenting the Area Report and Scorecard for the first two Financial Quarters of 2020/21 (April – June 2020 and July – September 2020) and illustrating the agreed performance measures.

### **Decision**

The Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee:

1. noted the performance presented on the Scorecard and supporting commentary;
2. agreed that upon receipt of the Quarterly Performance Report the Area Committee would contact either the Responsible Named Officer or Sonya Thomas with any queries;
3. agreed to the proposed presentation of Car Park Income;
4. agreed to the removal of both Primary and Secondary School Inspection measures; and
5. noted that work is ongoing and agreed to respond to Sonya Thomas with requests or comments regarding the layout and format of the Report and Scorecard.

(Reference: Report by Executive Director with Responsibility for Performance and Improvement, dated 17 December 2020, submitted)

**11.**

The Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee Workplan as at December 2020 was before the Committee for noting.

### **Decision**

The Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee noted the contents of the workplan.

(Reference: Helensburgh and Lomond Area Committee Workplan, submitted)

**12.**